
Event Summary - Inverter Units
Type Invitation to Bid Number 291268

Organization TAMU Currency US Dollar

Event Status Awarded Project Texas A&M University

Exported on 9/19/2017 Exported by Angelita Constancio

For Requisition 92269657 Created Document 93369919

Estimated Value 24,210.00 USD Payment Terms  - 

Bid and Evaluation
Respond by Proxy Allow Use Panel Questionnaire No

Sealed Bid Yes Auto Score No
  Cost Analysis No

Alternate Items No   

Visibility and Communication
Visible to Public Yes

Enter a short description for this public event

Inverter Units

Commodity Codes
None Added

Event Dates
Time Zone Central Standard Time

Released  - 

Open 9/1/2017 12:00 AM

Close 9/12/2017 2:00 PM

Sealed Until 9/12/2017 2:00 PM
  Show Sealed Bid Open Date to Supplier 

Q&A Close 9/11/2017 10:00 AM



Buyer Attachments

Substitute W9 - New - February 19 2016.pdfSubstitute W9 - New - February 19 
2016.pdf

../Attachments/Substitute W9 - New - 
February 19 2016.pdf

Terms and Conditions - Updated.pdfTerms and Conditions - Updated.pdf ../Attachments/Terms and Conditions 
- Updated.pdf

Bid Information - 291268 - Inverter UnitsBid Information - 291268 - Inverter 
Units.pdf

../Attachments/Bid Information - 
291268 - Inverter Units.pdf



Questions  Supplier Response Is Required 

Page 1
Group 1

1.1

Freight Charges to be 
FOB Destination, 
Texas A&M University
- College Station, 
Texas 77843-3127. 
Prepaid and included 
in the unit cost. All 
equipment must be 
fully insured against 
loss and damage 
during shipping. 

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.2

Are any of the items 
Export-Controlled? If 
yes, provide ECCN 
and HTS Numbers. 

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.3

Custom Charges - 
Will Texas A&M 
University be 
responsible for any 
applicable US 
Customs Charges? If 
yes, what are they? 

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.4

Additional Charges: 
Shall be outlined 
herein, any additional 
charges not specified 
in this invitation for bid
shall become the 
responsibility of the 
vendor. 

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.5

Educational Discount 
- Provide any and all 
applicable discounts 
on the items listed. 

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.6

If vendor’s terms and 
conditions differ is the 
following language ok 
to use? Where TAMU 
terms and conditions 
differ from those of 
the vendor the 
vendor’s terms shall 
be enforceable only to
the extent allowed by 
the laws of The State 
of Texas. 

 Yes/No
 



1.7

Bidding other than 
specified - Submit 
manufacturer, model 
number and literature.
Failure to do so may 
result in 
disqualification of your
bid - TAMU reserves 
the sole right to 
decide if items are 
equivalent, decision 
final. 

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.8

Delivery Date - Please
provide delivery date 
of goods/services in 
calendar days. 

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.9

Vendor Contact 
Information: Name, 
Phone and Fax 
Number and Email 
Address of the 
individual who will be 
servicing this account.

 Text (Multi-Line)
 

1.10

What is your HUB 
Ethnicity & Gender?
Are you registered on 
the Central Master 
Bidders List? 

 Text (Multi-Line)



Product Line Items  Required Product Line 
Items 

Group P1

# Item Name, Commodity 
Code, Description Qty. UOM Target Price Allow 

Alternates
Requested 
Delivery

P1.1
PE-Expert 4 
Rack-Model#MWPE4-
RACK12 

1 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / PE-Expert 4 Rack-Model#MWPE4-RACK12

P1.2
PE-Expert 4 DSP 
Board-Model#MWPE4
-C6657 

1 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / PE-Expert 4 DSP 
Board-Model#MWPE4-C6657

P1.3
PE-Expert 4 PEV 
Board-Model#MWPE4
-PEV 

2 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / PE-Expert 4 PEV 
Board-Model#MWPE4-PEV

P1.4

Intergrated Developed
Environment 
PE-ViewX-Model#MW
PE-VIEW-X 

1 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / Intergrated Developed Environment 
PE-ViewX-Model#MWPE-VIEW-X

P1.5

PE-Expert4 
Specialised 
Library-Model#MWPE
-EXP4-LIB 

1 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / PE-Expert4 Specialised 
Library-Model#MWPE-EXP4-LIB

P1.6
Optical Interface 
Board-Model#MWPE-
IFRX4-PRO 

2 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / Optical Interface 
Board-Model#MWPE-IFRX4-PRO

P1.7
PE-Expert 4 Meter 
Board-Model#MWPE4
-METER 

1 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / PE-Expert 4 Meter 
Board-Model#MWPE4-METER

P1.8
Inverter 
Unit-Model#MWINV-5
R022 

2 EA - Each  -   - 

 39121006 - Power adapters or inverters | 5752 <$5k, 8250 / Inverter Unit-Model#MWINV-5R022



Service Line Items
There are no Items added to this event.


